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TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Bob Nisbet (560-1011) 
 Director, General Services Department 
 
STAFF Paddy Langlands (568-3096) 
CONTACT: Assistant Director, Support Services Division 
 
SUBJECT: Santa Barbara Main Jail Boilers Replacement 
 4436 Calle Real 
 Project # J03010 
 Second Supervisorial District 
 
 
 
 
Recommendations: 
 
That the Board of Supervisors authorize the General Services Department to advertise the Santa Barbara 
Main Jail Boilers Replacement project for public bidding. 
 
 

Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
 
The recommendations are primarily aligned with Goal No. 2 Ensure the Public Health and Safety and 
Provide Essential Infrastructure. 
 
 
Executive Summary and Discussion: 
 
The existing boilers in the Jail are from original construction and have exceeded their expected service life. 
In addition to being old, they require almost daily service and could fail at anytime, which would leave the 
Jail with virtually no hot water for HVAC, showers or sinks.  
 
Bid opening is planed for July and construction is expected to begin in mid August. 
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Mandates and Service Levels: 
 
No change in service level. 
 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts: 
 
Construction for this project is estimated to cost $150,000 and is being funded through the Capital 
Maintenance program. 
 
 
Special Instructions: 
 
Copy of minute order to Jack T. Williams, General Services 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Letter Prepared by Jack T. Williams, Facilities Manager 
General Services Department, Support Services Division 


